

FW: LRC Package: USMP - Strengthening the regulatory oversight of the Ontario Energy Board over Unit Sub-Meter Providers

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 05 Dec 2017 09:24:46 -0500
Attachments: OICNA-13293_ID51534_LRC_Committee_Note- DRAFT v3- 2017-12-04- USMP.DOCX (44.55 kB)

Matt,

Some additional questions from CO in the attached as well as below. Let us know if any concerns with sharing.

Additionally, regarding the OFA comment: "It might be useful to confirm with the Ministry if they have considered the circumstances of small unit sub-metering entities that may not have the scale to offset costs associated with new regulatory requirements. For example, there is an application before the OEB for what appears to be a condominium corporation interested in sub-metering; this is likely a small entity."

Staff response: *The OEB is going to work with USMPs to figure out what level of regulation is needed. So these issues will be raised in that forum.*

Let us know if we can share with CO.